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Eleanor Hardie

From: Ailsa Teasdale
Sent: 06 September 2018 17:05
To:
Subject: RE: New application post - The Caravan Site at Partridge Nest Farm, Eskdaleside, 

Grosmont - NYM/2018/0494/FL - Parish

Dear Victoria, 
Thank you for the Parish Council’s comments in relation to the above application. 
Just to clarify I have copied the wording of the full condition that they wish to vary below. Could you please clarify if 
the Parish Council would still object knowing that the 28 day restriction of occupancy would still be maintained? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you with regard to this matter. 
 
3. The holiday units hereby approved shall not be used for human occupation except 
between 1 March and 31 October in any year and the use of the holiday units shall be 
limited to persons either 
1) Using the facilities or working at the adjacent riding centre 
2) For holiday letting purposes. For the purpose of this condition "holiday purpose" 
means letting to the same person or groups of people for not more than 28 days in any 
calendar year. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Mrs Ailsa Teasdale 
Senior Planning Officer 
 
My Normal Working Hours are 9am-5pm Tuesday to Thursday. 
For planning application post or general enquiries please respond to : 
planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk to allow your email to be logged and acknowledged without any delay on 
days when I am not at my desk. Thank you. 
 
North York Moors National Park Authority The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP 
  
Tel: 01439 772700 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 
 
 
 
 

From: Planning  
Sent: 06 September 2018 11:45 
To: Ailsa Teasdale 
Subject: New application post - The Caravan Site at Partridge Nest Farm, Eskdaleside, Grosmont - 
NYM/2018/0494/FL - Parish 
 
 
 
 
From: Victoria Pitts   
Sent: 04 September 2018 14:17 
To: Planning 
Subject: Re: The Caravan Site at Partridge Nest Farm, Eskdaleside, Grosmont, - NYM/2018/0494/FL 
 
Dear Team 
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At the meeting of Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council on the 3/9/18 it was resolved To Object to 
this planning application for the following reasons: 
 
1) the pods are holiday lets only 
2) if this application was passed it would set a precedent  
 
Kind regards 
 
Victoria 
 
Victoria Pitts 
Clerk 
Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council 
Davison Farm 
Egton 
North Yorkshire 
YO21 1UA 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
  




